# Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization INTER CLUB COUNCIL MINUTES

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Library Room 201 Thursday, November 4, 2010

The Inter Club Council of the Antelope Valley College met on Thursday, November 4, 2010, 2010. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization Vice President of Club Affairs, Karole Obrikat 722-6300 ext 6160.

## I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1 Call to order: 4:35pm

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by Karole Obrikat, VP, Club Affairs

1.3 Roll Call:

Alpha Iota: **Present** ASL@AVC: **Present** 

**AVC Campus Christians: Present** 

AVC CSNA: Present
AVC Gamers: Present
Club Checkmate: Present
Fire Academy 2011: Present
Marauder Music: Present
Model United Nations: Present

Psychology Student Organization: Present

Rotaract: **Present**Skills Club: **Present**SNAC Fall 2010: **Present**SNAC Spring 2011: **Present**SNAC Fall 2011: **Present**SNAC Spring 2012: **Present** 

Membership is 16, Quorum is 9, 17 were present, Quorum is established.

# 1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

Moved to adopt the agenda by MUN, seconded by AVC Gamers. Motion passed 16/0/0.

#### 1.5 Approval of the Minutes:

Moved to approve the minutes by AVC Gamers, seconded by MUN. Motion passed 16/0/0.

## II. PUBLIC FORUM

Sandra Govin informed the clubs that ASO's upcoming Leadership Workshop, themed: LEADERS FOR ALL SEASONS, will be held on November 19, 2010 in the Student Lounge, and asked that all clubs send one or two people for Leadership training and certification. She handed out registration forms and flyers with information and instructions for registration.

# **Advisor's Report:**

**Dr. Zimmerman**: Introduced Dr. Louis Lucero to the group and explained that he will be serving as Interim Dean of Student Development and Service while she is on vacation; in addition, since her last day of work is tomorrow, she reminded clubs that all check requests must be turned in by tomorrow, November 5 because Dr. Lucero is not a check signer.

Dr. Zimmerman would like to see at least two club members to participate in the Leadership Workshop; the goal is to have at least 40 participants.

November 11, is the last day to drop a class without a W, and all club officers must have at least 5 units. She is going to be out of the country for the month of November and will be returning on Nov. 29. Please do not hesitate to contact Dr. Lucero if you have any questions.

# **Chair Report:**

**Karole Obrikat** wishes to reiterate the importance of the Leadership Workshops because certification from this esteemed, nationally recognized gives credibility to students and not only helps clubs, but is highly useful to students when applying to universities and scholarships. We had a great turn out at Dia de los Muertos on Tuesday. Thanks Skills Club for their help.

#### **CLUB REPORTS**

Alpha Iota: Reports that AGS Fall Convention on 10/30 at Citrus College was a success. On 10/23 they also held a car wash at Louis Burger; their Candy Sale was a sell-out. They are planning to host a dinner at the Lancaster Shelter. They plan to do their SARS Blanket give away. The Bags for Kids activity will also help teddy bears for children who have been abused, and are looking for donations to help fund this activity: bagsforkids.org.

<u>ASL@AVC</u>: Reports that their Silent Game Night on 10/15 yielded \$226 from 75 players. Also, event on 10/15 with author of Deaf President Now, and presenter, Dr. Angel Ramos' visit from Washington DC, yielded \$747; 160 people attended.

<u>Club Checkmate</u>: Reports that their membership is slowly building, and their officer positions are filling up as well. They are looking for a permanent advisor, and both club president Brian Taylor and Dr. Zimmerman thank Professor Alex Webster for his help as a fill-in advisor.

**CNSA:** Reports that the California Conference was interesting, and informative. They are excited about having a speaker at their next event who will lecture on wound care.

**Skills Club:** Sold candy and drinks at the Dia de los Muertos on Tuesday.

**AVC Gamers:** Announce that their last meeting and Game Day is tomorrow, and they plan on meeting in intersession.

**PSO**: Reports that they are still planning the movie night on November 10 from 5-7 p.m. that they could not have during Halloween in the Student Lounge; the film is *Sugar Island*.

<u>MUN</u>: Reports that they leave tomorrow to UCSB for two days; their topics are North and South Korea. Everyone at the meeting applauded their last success at the Conference of bringing home 7 awards, and fell short of one from the most awards. MUN is ready for fierce competition.

<u>Club Advisor's Report</u>: Professor Webster reports that Club Checkmate's numbers were half the turnout at the last gaming night. AVC Gamers will be meeting during Intersession and have their spring facilities requests approved and filed. Tomorrow's last game day will include videos, card games, chess, and more.

#### IV. ACTION ITEMS

3.1 Club Activations/Reactivations

**SNAC Spring 2011** moved to approve **The African Club for Excellence**; seconded, by AVC Gamers. Motion passed 16/0/0.

**PSO** moved to re-activate the **Parent Club**, Alpha Iota seconded. Motion passed 16/0/0. **Skills Club** moves to re-activate **Possibilities**; seconded by Fire Academy 2011. Motion passed 16/0/0.

#### 3.2 Club Activities

Alpha Iota: Moved to approve the serving of refreshments at the Detective Fiction Flex activity in the Board Room on Friday, 11/6/2010 from 7-10PM; Holiday Party request on 12/11/2010 SVV 151; serving meals at the Lancaster Homeless Shelter dinner on 12/20/2101; seconded by AVC Gamers. Motion passed 16/0/0.

<u>ASL@AVC</u>: Moved to approve movie set-up for Aduism movie night in the Cafeteria on November 19, 2010, Skills Club seconded. Motion passed 16/0/0.

**SNAC FALL 2011**: Moved to approve attending the Dr. Phil Show trip on Mon. 12/13/2010, and to approve their Cold Stone's fundraising event to sell pies and cakes for \$2 of the \$5 they sell them for fro now until 11/19/2010; seconded by AVC Gamers. Motion passed 16/0/0.

**AVC Campus Christians**: Moved to approve an event in the Student Lounge on 11/16 to give away free pizza, hot chocolate, and coffee to students; AVC Gamers seconded. Motion passed 16/0/0.

**PSO**: moved to approve their Movie Night in the Student Lounge on 11/10/2010 from 5 to 7 PM; seconded, by AVC Gamers. Motion passed 16/0/0.

**CNSA**: Moved to approve RN Pamela Grace to lecture on Wound Care on November 13; seconded, by SNAC Spring 2012. Motion passed 16/0/0.

SNAC Spring 2011: Moved to approve Pampered Chef fundraiser; proceeds into dues fund; TBA Let's Make a Deal fundraiser; seconded, by Fire Academy 2011. Motion passed 16/0/0. SNAC Spring 2012: Moved to approve extension of Party Lite fundraising event to 12/10/2010; Panda Express fundraiser on 11/5 from 2 to 7PM, 25% of proceeds will go to club. Let's Make a Deal fundraising event on 12/16/2010; seconded, by SNAC Fall 2011. Motion passed 16/0/0. Marauder Music: Moved to approve Club Awareness Event in the Fine Arts Quad on 11/9 and 10/2010 from 11-2PM, plus bracelet sale; seconded, by AVC Gamers. Motion passed 16/0/0.

PPP: David Brown MUN, Theo Batcho Marauder Music, and Jason Hemsat, AVC Gamers

## Fire Academy 2011: Moved to approve:

- **1.** Fire Island Fundraiser 11/13/2010 from 10:30am-10:00pm.
- **2.** B J's 15% discount on Thurs. 11/18/2010.
- 3. T-Shirt Sale: colored T's front/back logo \$15.00; anyone may buy a shirt.
- **4.** Grace Resource Thanksgiving Dinner volunteer server event.
- 5. Habitat for Humanities; club will help build homes for the needy on 12/10, 11/2010, and sell wrist bands for \$5.00 each; this fundraiser could bring in up to \$1.500.00. ½ for Habitat of Humanities and ½ for club.
- **<u>6.</u>** Class dues: \$3.00 per meeting per member—funds will go towards graduation; seconded by SNAC Spring 2011. Motion passed 13/0/0.

**Skills Club:** Moved to approve a table to sell candy and drinks in the Library Plaza on November 9 and November 11 at Vet Day, if approved by Vet's Day committee, seconded by SNAC Spring 2011. Motion passed 13/0/0.

#### V. ANNOUNCEMENTS / UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENTS

Upcoming Events:11/9: Driving Smart; 11/10: be Smart With Body Art;11/11 Veteran's Day; 11/17: Great American Smoke Out; 11/18; Native American Day

The next ICC meeting will be on Thursday, November 18 at 4:30 in the Student Lounge.

#### VI. ADJOURNMENT

Alpha Iota moved to adjourn the meeting at 5:42 pm./ seconded by SNAC Spring 2012. Motion passed, 13/0/0.